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From: GOLDER, Walker

To: mike _murray@nps.gov

Cc: Don Manley; Curtis Hopkins; Craig LeSchack; Steve Adair; Scott Mcleod; rodney@gswcpas.com; CANFIELD
Chris; Heather Shaw; Derb Carter; Julie Youngman

Subject: Letter from scientists regarding Protection of Natural Resources at Cape Hatteras National Seashore

Date: 02/09/2010 10:49 AM

Good morning Mike,

On behalf of the signatories of the recent letter submitted to you as Superintendent of Cape Hatteras
National Seashore and signed by nearly 100 scientists who specialize in the studies of shorebirds,
waterbirds, and coastal ecosystems, | request that you please remove the following hame from the
letter: Heather Shaw, Ducks Unlimited, Inc.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Best regards,
Walker Golder
Audubon NC

From: Heather Shaw [mailto:hshaw@ducks.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 10:07 AM

To: GOLDER, Walker

Cc: Don Manley; Curtis Hopkins; Craig LeSchack; Steve Adair; Scott Mcleod; rodney@gswcpas.com;
mike_murray@nps.gov; CANFIELD, Chris

Subject: Cape Hatteras National Seashore

Mr. Golder,
Please see the attached letter regarding the management of beach driving at Cape Hatteras National Seashore.

Thank you for your time,

HEATHER L. SHAW
Conservation Programs Biologist
Ducks Unlimited, Inc.

103 Lake Ave E., Suite 1

PO Box 240

Napoleon, ND 5856

Phone (701) 754-2234 extension 3
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